
Message 

From: 

Sent: 12/10/2022 1:34:16 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: Flag: Conversation Getting Heated in Oath Keepers members chat 

Hey-

Can we get the email Mary McCord sent to the FBI below uploaded to Relativity? I guess it would be a Mary McCord 

production. 

Thank you! 

From: 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 5:42 PM 

To: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: Flag: Conversation Getting Heated in Oath Keepers members chat 

See below for Oath Keepers chat McCord forwarded to FBI back then and then forwarded to us during our investigation. 

From: Mary McCord <mbm7@georgetown.edu> 

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 6:27 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: Flag: Conversation Getting Heated in Oath Keepers members chat 

Here's one of the emails send to FBI in December, along with the response. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD) {FBI) <btgi lhooly@fbi.gov> 

Date: Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 11:46 AM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: Flag: Conversation Getting Heated in Oath Keepers members chat 

To: Mary McCord <mbm7@georgetown.edu> 

Thank you, 

Brian 

On Dec 22, 2020 6:06 AM, Mary McCord <mbm7@georgetown.edu> wrote: 

Good morning, Brian, 
Sharing this in case you haven't seen it. 

Best, 

Mary 

There has been a noticeable tone shift among participants in the Oath Keepers chat room. Many are frustrated at the 

political situation they are facing and the lack of organizing. 

Top Points 

• User says that "fucking bullets" are the only way to achieve their goals 

• Same user says they are ready to die for the cause as "sacrificial lamb" and calls on others to join him 



• Different user calls for getting teams together in Oregon 

Verbatim: 

:It general 

~E 11 ERS ~L ~ Be sure to JOln your ;tate channel. (lick the globe and search for stdte name 

BE SURE TO JOIN YOUR #state channel. Click the globe and search for state name.~ WE ARE NOW CURRENT ON MEMBERSHIP PACKETS! IF YOU HAVE NOT R ... 

II 

II 

II 

Tierzerolead 
we need to plan for jan 

john.sebastian.catalano .5' >M 

Fuck the fucking ra ll ies. They are laughing at us. 

dusty 1 

https://ncrenegade.com/editorial/the-disappointment-grows-and-reality-needs-to-be-faced/ 

The Disappointment Grows And Reality Needs To Be Faced 

A Ra lly with strong words and catch phrases isn 't going to save our Republic. Sending emails asking for donations and that you need our help isn't going to save ... 

john.sebastian.catalano c.1= A 

This is what I am trying to say. It is already 80 Trump supporter vs the rest of the country. Nothing is going to happen unless we MAKE it happen. How much more of this shit do 

you need to see. 

Gunnar1 1 :56 1 

I know they were doing the best they could but if they were gonna go in, then they should have went all the way. I really don't think that the police would have shot anyone. Being 

that they did not make it in .... your right john.sebastian . .catalano they are laughing ..... 

john.sebastian.catalano :5 

There is only one way. It is not signs. It's not rall ies. It's fucking bullets! 

I have seen enough in my life to know NOBODY is going to do jack shit. Thefe is only one way. 

All these guys like x22 have been dead wrong so far. 

:It genera l 

~ MB[<. Nlr Be sure to JOm your state cliannel. Click tre globe and sedrch for state 'lar-e 
t90Q IIB@ © 

BE SURE TO JOIN YOUR #state channel. Click the globe and search for state name. ~ WEARE NOW CURRENT ON MEMBERSHIP PACKETS! IF YOU HAVE NOT R ... 

I have seen enough in my life to know NOBODY is going to do jack shit. Thefe is only one way. 

All these guys like x22 have been dead wrong so far. 

Tierzerolead r 

the ra lly is not about the rally it is about us standing together and showing how much better we are at all of this 

II john.sebastian.catalano "' 1 
Talk is cheap. Especially from pols. 

Did the pols risk their asses in 1776? Hell no. It was the common citizen soldier. 

Tierzerolead 

I have no des ire to go to DC but if it means getting online with oath keepers outside of the ones all bugging out in place then it has to happen 

II john.sebastian.catalano IL P 

How much better we are? Biden is on track to be sworn in in less than a ticking month!!!! 

Is that how much better we are????? 

Tierzerolead 

We must stand this wait and watch is bs 

II john.sebastian.catalano .u4 Pl 

We don 't even have the ba lls to syand up to total POS thug like him and thros his ass in the Potomac? 

Wait until when? Until Biden is sworn in? 

Tierzerolead " 15 

we have waited to long, the wait ended months ago, lets go 



:1:1: genera l 

M'MBE~O~ Be sure,., join your state channel. Click the globe and sea,ch for state name 

BE SURE TO JOIN YOUR #state channel. Click the globe and search for state name. ~ WE ARE NOW CURRENT ON MEMBERSHIP PACKETS! IF YOU HAVE NOT R ... 

II 
II 

II 

II 

we have waited to long, the wait ended months ago, lets go 

john.sebastian.catalano o 

This is bullshit 

Tugboatrob 'M 

Total bullshit 

Tierzerolead M 

i am dam sick of waking up everyday to new bull shit. this is not what we fought for, and lost brothers for, lets get this crap together and right the ship 

john.sebastian.catalano 7 '"'1 

If I have to fucking die, then fuck. People way better than me have died for this flag. Who the fuck am I or any of you tobsay that your life idn't eorth losing for freedom. 

Otherwise. STFU. All of you. Rally with me or shut up. 

If we don't do it. it won't get done. Nothing has ever been clearer to me in my life! 

That's what I thought. Bunch of fucking pussies. 

Tierzerolead ~ 

Isn't everyone agreeing with the same th ing 

john.sebastian.catalano 
If we are agreeing, when are we deploying? 

1Hapka86 •~ 

SOMETHING'S BREWING! Dan Scavino Posts Series of Tweets After Raucous Oval Office Meeting - Trump Is Ready to Take Action 
https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2020/12/somethings-brewing-dan-scavino-posts-series-tweets-raucous-oval-office-meeting-trump-ready-take-action/ 

Ji 

:1:1: general 

"11 MBE, S tNI 8(' ure to Join your state channe . dick e qlooc .and search or stat name 
i90Q@@(i) 

BE SURE TO JOIN YOUR #state channel. Click the globe and search for state name. ~ WEARE NOW CURRENT ON MEMBERSHIP PACKETS! IF YOU HAVE NOT R ... 

1Hapka86 • 'M 
SOM ETHING'S BREWI NG! Dan Scavino Posts Series of Tweets After Raucous Oval Office Meeting - Trump Is Ready to Take Action 
https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2020/12/somethings-brewing-dan-scavino-posts-series-tweets-raucous-oval-office-meeting-trump-ready-take-action/ 

a 
SOMETHING'S BREWING! Dan Scavino Posts Series of Tweets After Raucous Oval Office Meeting - Trump ls Ready to Take Action 

Dan Scavino is an American political advisor serving as the White House Deputy Chief of Staff for Communications and Director of Social Media. Dan has bee ... 

Tierzerolead 
.= from the looks of it Oregon is the start of it now so we either take our capitols or join them 

1Hapka86 

Deep state fucks . Q 
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Ill john.sebastian.catalano PM 



# general 
Ml ~BFRS O I. Be <ure to join y0ur stat channel Click the glooe and search for state name 

BE SURE TO JOIN YOUR #state channel. Click the globe and search for state name. - WE ARE NOW CURRENT ON MEMBERSHIP PACKETS! IF YOU HAVE NOT R .. 
.,_..,_,,,.., ---•,.,_, I -,---•,..,. ____ -
....,_ ,....,.._.wac111vKOWJ ... I I O,eolllic,._,..lacu~­
lhl-olWtt04 

II john.sebastian.catalano " c. J: 

I sm sick and tired of memes ... sharing articles. This country has become a prison and I want go breakout! 

Whatever. I guess I have to be the sacrificial lamb. Fuck it. 

Tierzerolead ''-
No your on point I feel the same way 

1Hapka86 I 

https:/ /www.msn.com/en-us/news/world/new-virus-strains-prompt-travel-restrictions-with-britain/ar-BB 1 c6Y6A?ocid =ob-fb-enus-154 1512262291 

New virus strains prompt travel restrictions with Britain 
More and more countries around the world are restricting travel from Britain and elsewhere amid concerns about new strains of the coronavirus, as their g ... 

Tierzerolead " P~ 

- we need the truth 

you tell me where I can find it and I will meet you there 

what is going on with OK in Oregon, lets get a venmo page up and get teams in place, or is any of this even real in here 
------------------------------------------------------- un.recdmessage 

Iii pmo6 _ PM o d the /Jann 

1Hapka86 < P I 

I Deep state plans Q • 

Mary B. McCord 

Legal Director and Visiting Professor of Law 

Institute for Const it utiona l Advocacy and Protection 
Georgetown University Law Center 
202-661-6607 (o) 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original 
message. 

Mary B. McCord 

Executive Director and Visiting Professor of Law 

Institute for Const it utiona l Advocacy and Protection 

Georgetown University Law Center 
202-661-6607 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original 
message. 
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